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The Miki famil
Kunio Yanagita

The Miki family

The Miki family ran a liquor store in Shikama (now the City of Himeji) during the early Edo period. In
1655, Toshimichi (the original head-of the family) moved to Tsujikawa (now Nishitawara, Town of
Fukusaki) in response to a call from the lord of the Himeji domain to develop new rice fields. The head
of the Miki family served as the headman of the Himeji dbmain for generations, from Yoshimasa (3rd
head of the family) to Michimasa (8th head of the family), and they contributed greatly to the
development of the region. Kunio Yanagita was taken care of by the Miki family for a year when he was
11 years old, and he spent his'time reading the large numbers of books collected by the successive
heads of the family. This experience is said to have laid the foundation for the subsequent
developmeht of Japanese folklore. In addition, Setsuji (9th head of the family), who built the Tsujikawa
Post Office and served as its postmaster, had a lifelong friendship with Kunio Yanagita and his four

birth brothers from the Matsuoka family.

*“The Nipponia Harima-Fukusaki Library Maison™ is a renovation of 6 of the 9 Miki family residences,
which have been designated by Hyogo Prefecture as Important Tangible Cultural Properties.

Kunio Yanagita (1875-1962) Folklorist

Kunio Yal:lagita was born on July 31, 1875, in the Village of Tsujikawa, Jintou County, Shikama
Prefecture (now Nishitawara, Town of Fukusaki, Kanzaki County, Hyogo Prefecture) as the 6th son of
Misao Matsuoka, a Confucian scholar and doctor, and Take, his mother (the coup;le had 8 sons in total,
but 3 died early). The surviving sons were active in various fields: the eldest son Kanae Matsuoka was
a physician and politician, the third son Michiyasu Inoue was a scholar of Japanese literature and poet,
the seventh son Shizuo Matsuoka was a navy captain and linguist, and eighth son Teruo Matsuoka
was a Japanese painter. At the age 27, he was adopted‘ by the Yanagita Family. In the Town of
Fukusaki, the “Santou-Ki” is held on the first or second Saturday and Sunday of August each year to
, commemorate the anniversary of the death of Kunio Yanagita and his elder brother Michiyasu.

His books include “Tono Monogatari” and “Yokai Dangi”. His writings greatly influenced later
generations in terms of creativity, subcu\lture, and animated works about the supernatural. Gataro,
which is the basis for Gajiro the Kappa, appears in “Kokyou Shichiju-nen” where he reflected on his life

in Tsujikawa in the Town of Fukusaki.

A description of individual rooms

*Photographs of each room are courtesy of the Town of Fukusaki Board of Education.

Uchi-Kura (Inner storeroom)

This room ‘Was used to store important
documents. It was built by Yoshitada (2nd head
of the family) in 1697. It is the oldest building of
the surviving Miki family residence.

Hanare (Annex)

This room was used as the family room by the
Miki family. There are many bookshelves on the
second floor, where the young Kunio Yanagita is
said to have indulged in reading.

1. In Fukawa, Ibaraki Prefecture, 1888 (Photo courtesy of a
private collection) *At age 13

2. At the Temple of Kannon at Todaiji Temple, Nara
Prefecture, 1949 (Photo courtesy of the Institute of
Folklore Studies, Seijo University)

Fuku-Ya (Side room)
2 :

This room was used as a study and
bedchamber by the head of the family. One of
the summer routines was for Setsuji (9th head
of the family) to cut watermelons on the east
porch for children returning from a swim in the
Ichikawa River. ’

Kome-Kura (Rice storehouse)

This building was used to store rice. The rice
that was brought in was later transported from
Ichikawa by riverboat. During the uprising in
1871, the building burned down. It was later
rebuilt.

Kado-Kura (Corner warehouse)

This building was used as a tool shed. It was
built in 1838 (the late Edo period). A munafuda (a
tag attached to the building to record the
building’s construction and renovation) can be

Saka-Gura (now a restaurant)

This building was built by Yoshitada (2nd head of
the family) in 1713. The name refers to a sake
brewery, but soy sauce was said to have been
made here and not sake. Baskets used by the

seen.

-A description of related facilities

All facilities aré open from 9:00 AM to 4:30 PM (admission is until 4:00 PM). Free of charge.
Closed: Mondays (open if Monday, is a national holiday), the day after a national holiday (open if Saturday or Sunday),
and December 28-January 4

[=]

‘www.fukusakikankou.jp

Yubin-Kyoku (Post Office)

This building was builf in around 1923, when
Setsuji (9th head of the family) became the
postmaster. Telephone exchange services were
provided in the guest room on the second floor
until 1949. This building was nationally designated
as a Tangible Cultural Property in 2008.

head of the family are displayed on the second
floor.

Try to find
supernatural beings
N in the Town of Fukusaki!

The Town of Fukusaki
unofficial mascot

Yanagita Kunio’s birthplace

In}ﬂs book “Kokyo Shichiju-nen” Kunio Yanagita wrote, “My house is the smallest house in Japan” and “In fact,
my fate—living in such a small house —can be considered what inspired me to study folklore.” His birthplace
originally faced the road in Tsujikawa, but it was relocated to the present location in 1974 (designated by the
prefecture as a folk cultural property).

The Yanagita Kunio and Matsuoka Family Memorial Museum

The museum preserves and exhibits materials related to Kunio Yanagita and the Matsuoka brothers (Kanae,
Michiyasu, Shizuo, and Teruo who were active in fields such as medicine, literature, linguistics, and art. The
Museum was built in 1975. The desk in the study, which was used by Kunio Yanagita, and valuable sketches by
Teruo “Eikyu” Matsuoka, who was active as a Japanese painter, are on display.

Kanzaki County Museum of History and Folklore

Exhibited here are historical materials from primitive and ancient times to modern times, as well as folk materials
such as daily utensils and farming implements used in the region. The building was originally built in 1886 as the
Jintou and Jinsai County Office, and has been relocated and restored. An excellent Meiji-era building, it has been
designated by the prefecture as an important tangible cultural property.

Miki family residence (main house)

The main house was built in 1705 by the Miki family, the head of which served as the headman of the Himeji

.domain throughout the Edo period. The building underwent conservation and repair work for 7 years starting in

2010, and it is now open to the public as an exhibition site describing the Miki family and the history of the region.

Open: Saturdays, Sundays, and national holidays.
Days open in the fall: November 1-30 (closed on Mondays and the day following a national holiday) g

= Fukusaki Town Tourism Association’s Website



